From: Martin, Steve K.

To: Melson, Kenneth E, _

cc: Hoover, William J.; ATF

Sent: 3/31/2011 4:35:03 PM

Subject: Briefings

Attachments: 12172009 fast and furios organization.pdf; 12172009 LATF Seizure and Gulf Cartel.pdf, PHX

presentation (final) draft presented on 030510.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Sir,
Meeting info is as follows:

- 12/9/09: ATF OSII IRS E ATF Ebriefed you and others in the DCR on the info
surrounding thei iSeizure (Nov 2009 seizure just across the border in Mex--1lst large

seizure re F&F) ‘Y

- 12/10/09: Begin to prepare a Dec 2009 brief for FO reé ATF ESeizure and info from ATF
Seizure fememm e -

- 12/17/09: 08II briefed in SOD 7th floor conf room for ATF senior leadership and DOJ

attorneys (Kevin Carwile and Joe Cooley). Scope was thei"_ﬁff ______ jSeizure and the Phoenix F&F
ongoing case. Used paper charts showing link analysis of F&F and link analysis ofi ATF (2
attachments 12/17/2009).5 DP i
i DP i

- 1/5/10: OSII SCIF, weekly FO Intel brief focused on F&F and status (I discussed this mtg
with you in depth).

-3/5/10: 0OSII lead brief for ATF senior leadersh;p, DOJ attorne (Joe Coqley) in SOD 7th floor
space. VTC with Phoenix, Houston, Dallas and LA.! ATF iandi ATF iled briefing with PP
(attachment 03052010) .} DP o '

-3/11/10: ATF Kevin O'Keefe gave you an abbreviated 3/5/10 briefing with PP slides in the DCR
(you were unable to attend on 3/5/10.
Steve

F ok ke ok ke ok ok
NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Martin, Steve K.
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:58 PM
To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; ATF
Subject: Re:

Sir,

We have the PP, the date was March 57 (I will have exact date in the morning) and I will have
the attorney's name in the morn.

Steve

Steve Martin-DAD-OSII/ATF

————— Original Message —--———-
From: Melson, Kenneth E.

To: Martin, Steve K.; Hoover, William J.; ATF
Sent: Wed Mar 30 22:44:24 2011
Subject:

Steve: do you have the date we briefed the DOJ attorney in FO space and do you have a copy of

DOJ-FF-21655



the PPE?

F ok ke ok ke ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.
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